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State State licensure Board Graduate Eligibility for State Licensure Disclosure 

Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing  PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Alabama. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Alabama is a 
member of Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC). 

 

An applicant for licensure in a state that is part of the 

eNLC will need to meet the following uniform 
licensure requirements:  

1. Meets the requirements for licensure in the home 

state (state of residency);  
2. a. Has graduated from a board-approved education 

program; or  

b. Has graduated from an international education 
program (approved by the authorized accrediting body 

in the applicable country and verified by an 

independent credentials review agency);  

3. Has passed an English proficiency examination 
(applies to graduates of an international education 

program not taught in English or if English is not the 

individual’s native language); 
 4. Has passed an NCLEX-RN® or NCLEX-PN® 

Examination or predecessor exam;  

5. Is eligible for or holds an active, unencumbered 
license (i.e., without active discipline);  

6. Has submitted to state and federal fingerprint-based 

criminal background checks;  

7. Has not been convicted or found guilty, or has 
entered into an agreed disposition, of a felony offense 

under applicable state or federal criminal law;  

8. Has no misdemeanor convictions related to the 
practice of nursing (determined on a case-by-case 

basis);  

9. Is not currently a participant in an alternative 

program;  
10. Is required to self-disclose current participation in 

an alternative program; and  

11. Has a valid United States Social Security number. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 

Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Alaska. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

 
 

https://ptc0-my.sharepoint.com/personal/foster_d_ptc_edu/Documents/Documents/State%20Licensure%20Eligibility/abn.alabama.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  .  

 

Alaska RN Licensure requirements state: 

• Must graduate from a board-approved 
program. 

• Graduate from a program that is nationally 

nursing accredited. 

In addition, Alaska has pending NLC legislation. 
Contact the Alaska Board of Nursing for additional 

information  

Arizona Arizona State Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Arizona. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 
Arizona is a member of the NLC. PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and NLC uniform 

licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 
exam or through endorsement in Arizona. 

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Arkansas. 
 

Arkansas is a member of the NLC. PTC ADN 

graduates who meet primary residence and NLC 
uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in 

Arkansas. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

California California Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program does not 

meet the educational requirements for initial licensure 

for registered nursing in California. A passing score on 
the NCLEX- RN is required. California requirements 

include a general microbiology coursework. 

Microbiology is not a course requirement for the ADN 

program at PTC.  
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

https://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
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California has pending legislation to join the NLC. 
Licensure by endorsement allows graduates of PTC’s 

ADN program who are licensed in another state, 

including SC, to apply for licensure in California 

provided the requirements for licensure are met. 

Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Colorado. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Colorado is an 
NLC member state. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 
through endorsement in Colorado. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Connecticut Connecticut Board of Examiners 

for Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Connecticut. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

 
Connecticut has pending NLC legislation.  

Delaware Delaware Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Delaware. Delaware is an NLC 

member state. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 

may apply for licensure by exam or through 
endorsement in Delaware. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Florida Florida Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Florida. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Florida is a NLC 
state. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 

may apply for licensure by exam or through 
endorsement in Florida. 

 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Federated 

States of 
Micronesia 

FSM National Board of Nursing 

Licensure 
PO Box PS 70 

Palikir, Pohnpei FM 96941 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in the Federated States of 

Micronesia. Applicants must earn a passing score on 

the NCLEX- RN.  

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Georgia Georgia Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Georgia. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Georgia is a 
member of the NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 
through endorsement in Georgia. 

 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Guam Guam Board of Nursing 
Examiners 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Guam. A passing score on the 

NCLEX- RN is required.  
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Hawaii.  
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

 

PTC ADN graduates who meet primary residence and 
NLC uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in Hawaii.  

 
Hawaii has pending NLC legislation. 

Idaho Idaho Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Idaho. Applicants must earn a 

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
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passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Idaho is a member 
of the NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 

may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Idaho. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Illinois Illinois Department of Financial 

and Professional Regulation 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Illinois.  
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

 

Illinois is not a member of NLC. Licensure can be 
obtained by PTC ADN graduates through acceptance 

of exam or endorsement.  

Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing 
Agency 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Indiana. Indiana is a member of 

NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 
may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Indiana. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

Iowa Iowa Department of Inspections, 

Appeals, and Licensing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Iowa. Iowa is a member of NLC. 
PTC ADN graduates who meet primary residence and 

NLC uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in Iowa. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

Kansas Kansas Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Kansas. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Kansas is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
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requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 
through endorsement in Kansas. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Kentucky. ).  Applicants must 
earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Kentucky is 

a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Kentucky. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Louisiana. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Louisiana is a 
member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Louisiana. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Maine Maine Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Maine. Applicants must earn a 
passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Maine is a member 

of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 
may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Maine. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Republic of the 
Marshall 

Islands 

Marshall Islands Board of Nurse 
Examiners 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in the Republic of the Marshall 

Islands. Applicants must earn a passing score on the 
NCLEX- RN. 

 

https://kbn.ky.gov/About/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nmibon.info/
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Maryland. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Maryland is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Maryland. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of 
Registration in Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Massachusetts. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 
Massachusetts is a member of NLC. PTC ADN 

graduates who meet primary residence and NLC 

uniform licensure requirements may apply for 
licensure by exam or through endorsement in 

Massachusetts. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.   

Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program does not 

meet the educational requirements for initial licensure 

for registered nursing in Michigan. Michigan requires 

applicants to complete Human Trafficking and Implicit 
Bias Training. Applicants must earn a passing score on 

the NCLEX- RN. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   
 

Michigan has pending legislation to join NLC. PTC 

ADN graduates may apply for licensure in Michigan 

by meeting all licensure requirements including 
completion of Human Trafficking and Implicit Bias 

Training.  

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Minnesota.  

 

https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.   

 
PTC ADN graduates who meet primary residence and 

uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in 
Minnesota. Minnesota has pending NLC legislation. 

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Missouri. Applicants must earn a 
passing score on the NCLEX- RN.   

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

Missouri Missouri Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Missouri. ).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.   

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 
PTC ADN graduates who meet primary residence and 

NLC uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in 
Missouri. 

Montana Montana Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Montana. A passing score on the 
NCLEX- RN is required for licensure. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 
Montana is a member of NLC. , PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and NLC uniform 

licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 

exam or through endorsement in Montana. 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health 

and Human Services 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Nebraska. A passing score on the 
NCLEX- RN is required for licensure. Nebraska is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/Nebraska
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/Nebraska
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requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 
through endorsement in Nebraska. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Nevada Nevada State Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Nevada. Applicants must earn a 
passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 

 
 PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  
 

PTC ADN graduates who meet primary residence and 

NLC uniform licensure requirements may apply for 

licensure by exam or through endorsement in Nevada. 
Nevada does not belong to the NLC and has no 

pending NLC legislation  

New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire Board of 
Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in New Hampshire. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. New 

Hampshire is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates 
who meet primary residence and NLC uniform 

licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 

exam or through endorsement in New Hampshire. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

New Jersey New Jersey Division of 

Consumer Affairs 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in New Jersey. Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. New Jersey is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in New Jersey. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  
 

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in New Mexico. Applicants must 

https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
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earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. New Mexico 
is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in New Mexico. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

New York New York State Education 

Department 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program does not 

meet the educational requirements for initial licensure 

for registered nursing in New Jersey. Additional 
coursework in child abuse identification and reporting 

and infection control from NYSED is required as a 

step to licensure. Applicants must earn a passing score 
on the NCLEX- RN. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

North Carolina North Carolina Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in North Carolina. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. North 

Carolina is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and NLC uniform 
licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 

exam or through endorsement in North Carolina. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in North Dakota. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. North 
Dakota is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and NLC uniform 

licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 
exam or through endorsement in North Dakota. 

 

 PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Commonwealth 

of the Northern 
Mariana 

Islands 

CNMI Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in the Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Ohio. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Ohio is a member 

of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 
residence and NLC uniform licensure requirements 

may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Ohio. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Oklahoma. Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Oklahoma is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and NLC uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Oklahoma. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

Oregon Oregon State Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Oregon. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 

Oregon is not a member of NLC and has no pending 
legislation to become a NLC member. A PTC ADN 

graduate who meets all state requirements for 

licensure may apply for a RN license in Oregon. 

Republic of 
Palau 

Bureau of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Palau. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-nursing/
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Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of 
Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Pennsylvania. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  
 

Implementation of the requirements of NLC are 

underway in Pennsylvania. PTC ADN graduates who 
meet state RN licensure requirements may apply for an 

RN license in Pennsylvania. 

Commonwealth 

of Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Board of Nurse 

Examiners 
Building GM Group3rd – Urb. 

Caribe floor 

1590 Ponce de Leon Street 
Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico 00926 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Puerto Rico. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   
 

Puerto Rico is not a member of the Nurse Licensure 

Compact.  

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Rhode Island. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Rhode 
Island is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who 

meet primary residence and uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Rhode Island. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).  

South Carolina Labor Licensing Regulation PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in South Carolina. Applicants must 
earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Tennessee. Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Tennessee is a 

member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
file:///C:/Users/foster_d/OneDrive%20-%20ptc.edu/Documents/State%20Licensure%20Eligibility/lr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html


A.A.S., Associate Degree Nursing 
 

13 
 

primary residence and uniform licensure requirements 
may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Tennessee. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Texas Texas Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Texas. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Texas is a member 

of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 
residence and uniform licensure requirements may 

apply for licensure. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).  Applicants must earn 

a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

Utah Utah Department of Commerce 

Division of Professional 

Licensing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Utah. Applicants must earn a 
passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  

 

Utah is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who 

meet primary residence and uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Utah. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Vermont Vermont Office of Professional 
Regulation: Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Vermont. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  
 

Vermont is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and uniform licensure 
requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Vermont. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of Nurse 
Licensure 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in the Virgin Islands. A passing 

score on the NCLEX-RN exam is required. 

 

https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
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PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 
registered nursing in Virginia. Applicants must earn a 

passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Evidence of actual 

clinical hours by course is required on the official 

transcript or on official school letterhead. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

Washington Washington State Board of 

Nursing 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Washington. Applicants must 
earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. Washington 

is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet 

primary residence and uniform licensure requirements 
may apply for licensure by exam or through 

endorsement in Washington. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

West Virginia West Virginia RN Board PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in West Virginia. Applicants must 

earn a passing score on the NCLEX- RN.  
West Virginia is a member of NLC. PTC ADN 

graduates who meet primary residence and uniform 

licensure requirements may apply for licensure by 

exam or through endorsement in West Virginia. 
 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 
Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Health 

Services - Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 

educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Wisconsin. Applicants must earn 
a passing score on the NCLEX- RN. 

 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 
accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 
Wisconsin is a member of NLC. PTC ADN graduates 

who meet primary residence and uniform licensure 

requirements may apply for licensure by exam or 

through endorsement in Wisconsin. 

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
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Wyoming Wyoming Department of Health - 
Office of Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program meets the 
educational requirements for initial licensure for 

registered nursing in Wyoming. Wyoming is a member 

of NLC. PTC ADN graduates who meet primary 

residence and uniform licensure requirements may 
apply for licensure by exam or through endorsement in 

Wyoming. 

 
PTC’s Associate Degree Nursing program is 

accredited by the Accreditation Commission for 

Education in Nursing (ACEN).   

 

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Registered Nurse (RN) registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home 

states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing 

requirements and boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this 

document was last updated.  

 

https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/

